
-----Original Message-----
From: Randy Kauffman 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 12:31 PM
To: mchristian@mch-lawyer.com
Cc: Maggie Mallea <corinne@rischpisca.com>; Mick Thomas <mthomas@idl.idaho.gov>; Kristina Fugate
<kristina.fugate@ag.idaho.gov>
Subject: Request for Additional Information in Accordance with IC 47-332. REPORTS TO ROYALTY OWNERS
(4)

Mr. Christian,

In reference to our phone conference this morning of March 7, 2019, we are formally requesting other reports or
records that we require to verify the gross production, disposition and market value of the crude oil produced from
Kauffman 1-9 well. At this time, we are formally requesting all transportation tickets (by truck and/or rail) for all
crude oil produced since inception of the Kauffman 1-9 well. Also, we request all end purchaser records including
price paid by all end purchasers for all crude oil produced from Kauffman 1-9 well.

Also, we are formally requesting an accounting for all our natural gas, NGL’s, condensate, and crude oil on the
Kauffman 1-34 and Kauffman 1-9 wells produced and sold or used in the manufacture of products since the
inception of the wells. Included in this information, we require end purchaser records including price paid by all end
purchasers for all our products/minerals produced.

We also reserve the right to request further information if needed.

Thank you,

Randy and Thana Kauffman
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